From:
To:

Subject: CJCC Meeting today
Date: Friday, May 1, 2020 3:32:49 PM

Here is the summary:
The jail still has no inmate positives at this

time, it is not clear how many tests they have
done of inmates.

We will see a large spike in the reported
numbers soon as over 40 young ladies as well
as some staff at the Mingus Mountain
Academy have tested positive. They have not
yet made a public announcement but will
soon. Please do not got to the public with this
situation.

The County Atty is requiring that all release
motion positions be staffed with a supervisor.
The jail has suspended Misd. bookings unless
necessary. The court has asked LE to not arrest
on Misd. Warrants just instruct the individual
to get it taken care of.
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New Draft AO from the Supremes is coming it

contains the following:
e Gives discretion to each jurisdiction on

how to proceed and what rules to waive.

e Excludes notices without cause.

e Reduction in Preemptory challenges to 2 in
Felony cases, 1 in Misd. cases, no change in
capital, through 12/31/2020.

e Courts must set up video and audio access
and limit hearings to only participants.
(funny we have been asking for that)

OYavapai County has about 25 to 45
trials in backlog. So the courts may
suspend any new settings pending the
backlog.

e Judges will accept verbal waivers and
request that the waiver be filed within 10
days.

Kennedy C. Klagge



Public Defender and Contract Administrator
Yavapai County Public Defenders' Office

“I have always found that mercy bears richer
fruits than strict justice.” Abraham Lincoln
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